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FINAL DECISION 
 

 
I adopt the Recommended Final Decision as my final decision in this matter.  As such I 

affirm the Penalty Assessment Notice (“PAN”) issued on January 7, 2021 by the Central 

Regional Office of the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection in this case.  The 

parties to this proceeding are notified of their right to file a motion for reconsideration of this 

decision, pursuant to 310 CMR 1.01(14)(d).  Any such motion must be filed with the Case 

Administrator and served on all parties within seven business days of the postmark date of this 

decision.  A person who has the right to seek judicial review may appeal this decision to the 

Superior Court pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, §14(1).  Any such appeal must be filed with the Court 

within thirty days of receipt of this decision.      

       
            

        Bonnie Heiple 
       Commissioner 
 



SERVICE LIST 
 

 Energy North Inc. Petitioner 
 c/o  Matthew R. LaLone, General Counsel 
 2 International Way 
 Lawrence, MA 01843 
 MLaLone@haffnersenergy.com  
  
 Donald L. Anglehart, Esq. Petitioner's Representative 
 Law Office of Donald L. Anglehart, LLC 
 One Broadway, 14th Floor 
 Cambridge, MA 02142 
 don@anglehart.com  
  
 Mary Jude Pigsley Department Regional Director 
 MassDEP/CERO 
 8 New Bond Street 
 Worcester, MA 01606 
 MaryJude.Pigsley@mass.gov  
  
 Mark Baldi, Deputy Regional Director Department Deputy Regional  
 Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup Director 
 MassDEP- CERO 
 8 New Bond Street 
 Worcester, MA 01606 
 Mark.Baldi@mass.gov  
  
 Kevin W. Daoust, Environmental Engineer Department Engineer 
 Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup 
 MassDEP- CERO 
 8 New Bond Street 
 Worcester, MA 01606 
 Kevin.Daoust@mass.gov  
  
 Jason G. Ward, Environmental Analyst Department Analyst 
 Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup 
 MassDEP- CERO 
 8 New Bond Street 
 Worcester, MA 01606 
 Jason.G.Ward@mass.gov  
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  Bruce E. Hopper, Dep. General Counsel                   Department Legal Representative 
  for Litigation 
  MassDEP/Office of General Counsel  
  100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor  
  Boston, MA 02114 
  bruce.e.hopper@mass.gov  

 
 David Bragg, Senior Counsel Department Legal Representative 
 MassDEP/Office of General Counsel 
 One Winter Street 
 Boston, MA 02108 
 David.Bragg@mass.gov  
 
CC: Anne Berlin Blackman, Chief Regional Counsel Chief Regional Counsel 
 MassDEP/CERO 
 8 New Bond Street 
 Worcester, MA 01606 
 Anne.Blackman@mass.gov  
  
 Jakarta Childers, Program Coordinator Department Legal Staff 
 MassDEP/Office of General Counsel 
 100 Cambridge Street 
 Boston, MA 02114 
 Jakarta.Childers@mass.gov  
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